LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

AGENDA
MARCH 28, 2023 | 12:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Public Comments

. Approval of December 13, 2022 Minutes (Page 3)

a Motion

Q Second

. Business

» Financial Updates — Teresa Giles

o Revenue & Expense Summary (Page 5)

» Public Health Updates — William R. Grow, MD, FACP
o Health Director’s Updates
o GPHA
* Registrations Submitted For Board Members Attending

e More detailed information will be e-mailed to attendees prior to the
conference.

Health Department Updates — Kim Davis, RN (Page 7)

Environmental Health Update — Kyle Coppage (Page 11)

o Seven Rivers

Announcements

. Adjournment

REMAINING 2023 BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS

a May 23,2023 (Budget Meeting)
J  September 26, 2023
2 November 14, 2023 (2" Tuesday)

2023 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE: ALL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS/PROGRAMS CLOSED

)

ooooo0doOoo

April 7, 2023 / State Holiday

May 29, 2023 / Memorial Day

June 19, 2023 / Juneteenth

July 4, 2023 / Independence Day
September 4, 2023 / Labor Day
October 9, 2023 / Columbus Day
November 10, 2023 / Veteran’s Day
November 23-24, 2023 / Thanksgiving
December 25-26, 2023 / Christmas






Lowndes County of Board of Health
December 13, 2022
Minutes

The Lowndes County Board of Health met at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at the
South Health District Office in the small conference room.

Members Present Members Absent Others Present
Dr. Mark Eanes, Chairman Dr. Mary Margaret Richardson, Vice-Chairman Dr. William R. Grow
Bill Slaughter Dwain Butler
Dr. Randall Smith, Secretary Patrina Bowles
Dr. Frances Brown Teresa Giles
Mayor Scott Matheson Kim Davis
Shawn Haralson Dexter Dudley

Maria Rodriguez
Kyle Coppage
Kenneth Lowery
Lauren Pope
Sandra Wilcher
Courtney Sheeley
Kristin Patten

Call to Order
e Dr. Eanes called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m.

Public Comments

e Dr. Shawn Haralson was administered the oath of office to begin his term on the Lowndes
County Board of Health as County School Superintendent.

Approval of September 27, 2022 Minutes (Attached)

e Dr. Brown made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 27, 2022 meeting.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Slaughter. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Ratification of the Electronic Vote To Accept the HOPWA SP2022 Funding Contract

(Attached)

e Mr. Slaughter made a motion to ratify the electronic vote to accept the HOPWA SP2022
Funding Contract. The motion was seconded by Mayor Matheson. All were in favor and the
motion passed.

Business
Financial Information — Teresa Giles (Attached)
e Ms. Giles presented the Lowndes County Board of Health’s Revenue and Expense Summary.

e Dr. Grow noted Lowndes’ budget is in strong financial shape and the best it has been in five
years.

Public Health Updates — William R. Grow, MD, FACP (Attached)

e Dr. Grow provided an updated on COVID and indicated a decrease in numbers across the
state. Hospitalizations and deaths are occurring mainly in those who are elderly or who are
unvaccinated or under-vaccinated.

e The 2023 Board of Health Meeting Schedule will be e-mailed to all boards when the 2023
state holiday schedule has been sent to the districts.

e Dr. Grow asked Ken Lowery to provide an opioid update and related activities regarding the
topic.




Lowndes County Board of Health December 13, 2022 Page 2 of 2

Mr. Lowery discussed initiatives being implemented as a result of state and federal grants
surrounding opioid overdoses and he announced partnerships with local colleges and
universities, local hotels and any place where there is a need to have these kits readily
accessible. Mr. Lowery also indicated he has been contacted by police and fire departments
as well as other schools and addiction recruiting facilities with interest about the kits.

An opioid and RSV tracking data entry system is available to track trends . There has been
an increase in flu at the end of October that is trending down; however, by November, the
numbers were trending relatively high, which is not uncommon.

Nurse Manager’s Report — Kim Davis, RN (Attached)

Ms. Davis reviewed health department services provided since the last meeting.

COVID vaccines continue to be offered. Both bivalent Moderna and Pfizer options are
available for all ages as of September 8, 2022.

MAKO continues to provide testing Mondays and Tuesdays from 8:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m. and
rapid COVID testing is provided by health department staff as needed.

All health department services are offered along with monthly car seat classes.

Lowndes staff participated in a National Council of Negro Women (NCNW) community
event on September 17, 2022 with approximately 100 participants in attendance. Free blood
pressure checks were provided along with educational materials about COVID, chronic
disease prevention and health department services. Free COVID armbands, disposable
masks, and 100 COVID test kits were distributed as well.

A Diabetes Walk was attended by health department staff on September 27, 2023. The same
items distributed at the NCNW community event were also distributed during the diabetes
event along with hand sanitizer. Twenty COVID test kits were provided.

Environmental Health Update — Kvle Coppage (Attached)

Mr. Coppage presented Environmental Health’s activities since the last meeting and
indicated things are slow this time of year.

Announcements

The Board was informed of two open positions on the Lowndes County Board of Health.
One position is the city-appointed Consumer or Licensed Nurse position, and the other is the
county-appointed Consumer Advocate position which will be vacated by Dr. Randall Smith,
who resigned from the Board. Both positions are open to the public to submit online
applications for consideration by the respective appointing body.

Dr. Eanes presented Dr. Randall Smith with a plaque of appreciation of his more than twenty
years of service to the Lowndes County Board of Health and to the Lowndes community.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. Mark J. Eanes, Board Chairman
Patrina Bowles, Typist



Revenue

456001
456004
456024
456050
456040
456040
456040
456051
456052
456054
458001
456008
456010
456016
456022
456029
456031
456034
456036
456041
456042
456049
Total Revenue
Expenses
511000
513001
514001
515001
516000
612001
614001
614018
615001
617001
618001
619001
620001
622001
627001
633001
640001
641001
643001
645001
646001
651001
653001
653040
673001
681001
761001
Total Expenses

Lowndes County Board of Health
Revenue and Expense Summary
July 1, 2022 - February 28, 2023

County Participating

County Non-Participating

Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Fees

Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Adm Claiming
Intra Agency Transfer - Unemployment and W/C

Intra Agency Transfer - Environmental Workforce GIA

Intra Agency Transfer - From Annex 750
Qualifying Local Funds - Interest Income
Non-Qualifying Local Funds
Non-Qualifying Donations - Miller Foundation
Grant-In-Aid

Out-Patient Medicare Fees

Out-Patient Client Fees

Private Insurance

Health Check

Nurse Practitioner Fees

Environmental Fees

Medicaid - DSPS

Medicaid PCM

Vital Records Fees

Vital Records Fees - Cannabis Qil
Current Yr Adm Claiming

Salaries

Hourly Labor

FICA

Retirement

Health Insurance

Motor Vehicle Expense
Supplies & Materials
Pharmaceuticals

Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Printing

Other Rent

[nsurance and Bonding
Direct Benefits to Clients
Other Operating
Computer Software - Microsoft License Fee
Travel

Vehicles

Equipment Over $5000
Rental of Equipment
Equipment Under $5000
Per Diem & Fees
Contract - Maintenance Fee Clinical Software
Intra/Inter Agency Trans
Telecommunications
Postage

Indirect Costs

% of Budget

Revised Received/

YTD Budget Expended
99.887.36 149.831.00 66.67%
164.,646.00 240,969.00 68.33%
797.850.66 797.851.00 100.00%
696.128.72 696.129.00 100.00%
59.751.19 59.751.00 100.00%
53,059.00 53.059.00 100.00%
132.583.00 132,583.00 100.00%
2.181.56 1.500.00 145.44%
6.454.67 20.000.00 32.27%
10.000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
2.874.217.85 4.516.628.00 63.64%
29,071.20 0.00 N/A
84.434.91 0.00 N/A
88.704.91 0.00 N/A
18.036.80 0.00 N/A
465.70 0.00 N/A
174.345.00 0.00 N/A
26,106.47 0.00 N/A
7.840.80 0.00 N/A
138.640.00 0.00 N/A
1,225.00 0.00 N/A
44,784.38 0.00 N/A
5,510,415.18 6,678,301.00 73.32%
1.242,522.01 1.934.069.00 64.24%
33.256.22 58.416.00 56.93%
89.638.63 139.636.00 64.19%
377.990.00 590.750.00 63.98%
367.739.28 571.428.00 64.35%
15,188.86 25.686.00 59.13%
55.980.87 208.801.00 26.81%
125,337.38 264.638.00 47.36%
33.627.40 53.861.00 62.43%
5.495.72 16,325.00 33.66%
6,638.03 17.700.00 37.50%
2.644.00 4,436.00 59.60%
3.024.66 3.924.00 77.08%
6.382.53 27.000.00 23.64%
30.766.53 53.888.00 57.09%
22.520.33 22.520.00 100.00%
2443321 39,253.00 62.25%
50.352.00 50.352.00 100.00%
6.782.99 6.783.00 100.00%
14.374.54 24,175.00 59.46%
3.420.75 3,421.00 99.99%
2,013.79 5.419.00 37.16%
42.683.79 42.684.00 100.00%
1.544,184.00 1,987.952.00 77.68%
4282425 66.090.00 64.80%
10,083.56 25.800.00 39.08%
194.613.38 433.294.00 44 .91%
4,354,518.71 6,678,301.00 65.20%







LOWNDES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT UPDATES
KIM DAVIS, RN ~ COUNTY NURSE MANAGER

MARCH 28, 2023

[

L]

Health Department Visit Summary

Prior Period Current Period
09/20/2022-12/09/2022 12/12/2022-03/17/2023

Family Planning 246 360

STI 359 513
Colposcopy 6 7
PREP 11 14

Immunization 2,439 427
Child Health 183 255
Lab 111 55
Tuberculosis 58 65

Skin Testing 144 144
Cancer 4 5
Breast and Cervical Cancer 53 86
Adult Health 26 47
PCM 27 57

Hypertension Data (Lowndes County)

o Number of Visits: 208

o Number of Patients Seen: 127

o Number of Patients Controlled (BP<140/90): 86
o Control Rate (%BP<140/90): 68%

Diabetes Data (Lowndes Only)

o Number of Diabetics: 28

o Number of Patients Controlled; 4

o Control Rate (% A1C<=14%): 14%

Health Department Services

o Services continue as usual.

COVID-19 Update:
o COVID Vaccine and Testing

" Vaccines are available daily.
» PCR Testing continues to be provided by MAKO.

e Mondays and Tuesdays — 8:30 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.
= Self-testing kits are available to the public at no charge.

CLIA (Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments) Survey
o Assessment conducted at the Berrien County Health Department




Lowndes County Health Department Updates / March 28, 2023

TB Cases
o Lowndes cases have increased.
= Active Cases: 2
= Latent TB Infection (LTBI): i
= TB Assessments Awaiting Results: )

Staff Trainings/Staffing Updates
o CPR Recertification
=  March 3, 2023
e C(Class conducted by Traci Gosier
o Employee Development Day for District Staff
= March 16, 2023
e UGA Center — Tifton
o Bilingual Administrative Support Staff Hired
= Start Date: 04/01/2023
e Accommodates increase in the number of Hispanic clients receiving services.

Health Department Events/Community Activities
o Car Seat Classes
= Held monthly at the health department.
o December 17,2022: Christmas Toy Giveaway
* Participants: 200
e Brochures/Information
o Health Department Services
o COVID
o Health Equity
o Chronic Disease
e [tems Distributed
o Hand Sanitizer
o Pens
o Coloring Books
o January 14, 2023: South Georgia Senior Health and Wellness Event (Lowndes)
= Participants: 40
e Brochures/Information
o Health Department Services
o Health Equity
o Chronic Disease
e Health Screenings
o Health Department Services
o Blood Pressure
o Cholesterol
o February 10, 2023: VSU Biometric Screenings
s Participants: 30
e Brochures/Information
o Health Department Services
o COVID
o Health Equity
o Chronic Disease
e Health Screenings



Lowndes County Health Department Updates / March 28, 2023

Blood Pressure

Weight

Body Mass Index (BMI)
Cholesterol

Glucose

O 0 0 O O

o February 18, 2023: (VSU) National Panhellenic Council / Greek Organization Cookout and
Education Event
* Participants: 100
e Brochures/Information
o Health Department Services
o COVID
o Health Equity
o Chronic Disease
o Heart Discase
e Items Distributed
o COVID Test Kits
o Hand Sanitizer
o February 22, 2023: VSU Campus Faculty, Staff and Community
= Participants: 22
= [ove Your Heart Presentation: Dr. Grow
e Brochures/Information
o Health Department Services



10



206 South Patterson St. « PO Box 5619 » Valdosta, Georgia 31603
Phone: (229) 333-5257 » Fax: (229) 245-2341
www.southhealthdistrict. com/lowndes

.‘ .‘ i ' Lowndes County Health Department
Wrr

Georgio Departrent of Public Mealth

Lowndes County

Yearly Activity Report
Lowndes County Environmental Health
From: 1-1-2022 to 12-31-2022

Operational Permit Totals:
Permitted Food Establishments — 452
Septic Tank Pumpers - 6

Portable Sanitation Providers — 2
Tourist Accommodation$ — 53

Public Swimming Pools — 59

Body Art Facilities — 20

Inspections & Permits

Food Service Inspections — 918

Septic Permits Issued — 277

Septic Systems Inspections — 205
Existing Septic Systems Evaluated — 58
Animal Bites Investigations — 192

Tourist Accommodations Inspections — 106
Public Swimming Pools Inspections — 157
Water Samples Collected — 80
Water-Well Permits — 87

Body Art Inspections - 20

We protect lives.

11



12

1

Geargla Depdn‘ment of Public Health

Lowndes County

Lowndes County Environmental Health
206 South Patterson St. + PO Box 5619 » Valdosta, Georgia 31603
Phone: (229) 245-2314 - Fax: (229) 245-2315
www.southhealthdistrict.com/lowndes

Environmental Health Activity Report

Food Service:

Food Service Inspections-240

On-Site Sewage Management:

New System Permits-36
Repair Permits-41

Tank Inspections-53
Existing Systems Evaluated 16
Rabies:

Animal Investigations-64
Swimming Pools:

Routine Inspections-38
Tourist Accommodations:
Routine Inspections-26
Water Samples:

Bacterial Samples-18
Water-Well Permits:

Permit To Drill A Well- 28

Lowndes

From: 12/13/2022 to 3/23/2023

We protect lives.



Inspections Report

Food Facility Inspections (240 Total)

Permit # Permit issue

FSP-092-
000575
FSP-092-
000462
FSP-092-
001025
FSP-092-
000873
FSP-092-
000246
FSP-092-
000803
FSP-092-
001029
FSP-0g2-
000609
FSP-082-

000894
FSP-092-
000895
FSP-092-
000704
FSP-092-
000974
FSP-092-
000974
FSP-092-
000524
FSP-092-
000384
FSP-092-
000737
FSP-092-
000469
FSP-092-
000579
FSP-092-
001012
FSP-092-
001012
FSP-092-
000745
FSP-092-
001021
FSP-092-
000732
FSP-092-
000549
FSP-092-
000754
FSP-092-
001001
FSP-092-
000612
FSP-092-
000261
FSP.092-
000024
FSP-092-
000695
FSP-092-
001013
FSP-092-
000901
FSP-092-
Q00600
FSP-092-
001008
FSP-092-
001008
FSP-092-
000700

Date

11/01/2005 306 North Restaurant

09/21/2016 A+B, elc
02/08/2023 American Deli

12/30/2020 Andy's Wings and Things
12/28/2012 Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill
& Bar

11/05/2019 Arby's # 5970

02/17/2023 Asahi Express - Boba Tea

Facility Name

11/29/2007 B W Lester Headstart
04/22/2021 BB Funnel Cakes & Things

Base of Operation

04/22/2021 BB Funnel Cakes & Things

ile
09/15/2006 Beijing Cafe

08/02/2022 Betty's diner
08/02/2022 Betty's diner

E

08/31/2017 Big Dummy's Pub
04/29/2015 Big Nick's
09/06/2018 Big Nick's MU
10/28/2016 Bojangles
04/01/2009 Bojangles'

01/01/2023 Bojangles Base
01/01/2023 Bojangles Base

10/30/2018 _Bojangles mobile unit

01/30/2023 Bossa Novas

08/27/2018 Burger King (West Hill)
03/19/2018 Business Bites- VSU

01/29/2019 _Cajun Wild Crab

11/16/2022 Captain Hook Seafood and

Chicken

11/10/1998 Checker's Drive-In

02/28/2013 Chicken Salad Chick

12/30/2009 CHICK-FIL-A
056/30/2000 Chick-Fil-A

Address

306 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

123 W MAIN ST HAHIRA, GA
31632

1700 NORMAN DR STE 1088
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2525 N ASHLEY ST STEW
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3245 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

1202 N ST AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1211 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2522 COPELAND RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1208 TRACY LN. VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1208 TRACY LN. VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1715 DR C VALDOSTA, GA
31601

2175 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2175 NASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

4991 US HWY 41 S LAKE
PARK, GA 31636

904 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

904 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3661 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1725 W HILL AVE VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

3661 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3661 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3661 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1700 NORMAN DR 10828
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2007 W HILL AVE VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1500 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31698

282 NORMAN DR STE A
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

419 NORTHSIDE DR.
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2129 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3219 N OAK STREET EXT
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

3147 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1100 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

01/01/2023 Chick-fil-a St. Augustine Base 1100 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD

07/20/2021 Chick-fil-a St. Augustine

Mobile
12/01/2007 Chili's Grill & Bar

12/19/2022 Chipotle Mexican Grill
12/19/2022 Chipotle Mexican Grill
12/30/2006 _Community Soup Kitchen

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1100 N. ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1700 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3289 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

3289 INNER PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

601 N LEE ST VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

County Purpose ScoreGrade Inspection

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Rouling
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initia!

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

94
100
100
92
100
87
100
100
100
100
91
91
100
98
96
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
91
100
97
99
83
100
100
100
100
100
91
100
100
93

A

» » » » P> P P P P w0 P P r P P P P P > > »r P P P »r »r » P >» r W »Xr »r > P

Date
12/19/2022 Bernotta
Linder
03/01/2023 Austin
Haney
02/08/2023 Kristen
Tyler
12/15/2022 Bernotia
Linder
02/13/2023 Jacob
Danforth
12/20/2022 Aaron
Darnell
02/17/12023 Malthew
Turner
01/26/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/13/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
03/13/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
01/11/2023 Aaron
Darnell
02/17/12023 Jacob
Danforth
12/14/2022 Austin
Haney
12/15/2022 Matthew
Turner
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
02/07/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/03/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/07/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/07/2023 Matthew
Turner
02/07/2023 Malthew
Turner
01/30/2023 Auslin
Haney
03/09/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/03/2023 Kristen
Tyler
12/19/2022 Jeremy
Robinson
01/18/2023 Jeremy
Raobinson
02/08/2023 Auslin
Haney
03/13/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/27/2023 Jacob
Danforth
03/15/2023 Jacob
Danforth
03/15/2023 Jacaob
Danforth
03/15/2023 Jacab
Danforth
12/27/2022 Kristen
Tyler
03/02/2023 Jacob
Danforth
12/19/2022 Matthew
Turner
02/13/2023 Bernotta
Linder

Inspector

13



14

FSP-092- 10/03/2018 _Cook Out Restaurant 1000 ST AUGUSTINE RD Lowndes Rout ne 92 A 02/14/2023 Bernotta
000740 VALDOSTA. GA 31601 Linder
FSP-092- 02/03/1992 Covington's Dining & Catering 310 N PATTERSON ST Lowndes Routne 100 A 12/13/2022 Bernotta
000686 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Linder
FSP-092- 12/08/2014 Cowboys Firepit Grill 1088 LAKES BLVD LAKE Lowndes Rout:ne 96 A 12/15/2022 Matthew
000369 PARK GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 07/20/2012 _Q@_gjgg_mm_w_c_gy_r_m! 4914 TIMBER DR LAKE Lowndes Routne 100 A 12/15/2022 Matthew
000211 PARK GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 08/19/2020 _Q&am[}_s__&_ﬁm_g_ 2027 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine 96 A 02/15/2023 Bernotta
000849 Operations for Smoothies by VALDOSTA. GA 31602 Linder
Vhee
FSP-092- 10/27/2015 Dairy Queen 3277 INNER PERIMETER RD Lowndes Routne 94 A 02/13/2023 Jacob
000383 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Danforth
FSP-092- 01/17/2023 Dairy Queen 900 LAKES BLVD. LAKE Lowndes Initial 100 A 01/17/2023 Jeremy
001016 PARK GA 31636 Robinson
FSP-092- 02/06/2023 Dairy Queen Grill & Chill 1395 N STAUGUSTINE RD  Lowndes Initial 100 A 02/06/2023 Matthew
001024 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Turner
FSP-092- 05/21/2021 Deli House 1616 N ASHELY ST. Lowndes Routine 89 B 02/15/2023 Kristen
000898 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Tyler
FSP-092- 07/01/2014 Dominos Pizza 210 NORTHSIDE DR Lowndes Routine 100 A 12/19/2022 Kristen
000346 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Tyler
FSP-092- 07/10/2014 Domino's Pizza 4644 BEMISS RD STE B Lowndes Routine 94 A 12/19/2022 Bernolla
000347 VALDOSTA, GA 31605 Linder
FSP-092- 02/06/2018 Downhome Pizza 601 W MAIN ST HAHIRA, GA Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/01/2023 Austin
000541 31632 Haney
FSP-092- 10/25/2022 Downtown Social 206 N PATTERSON ST Lowndes Routine 100 A 12/14/2022 Austin
000992 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Haney
FSP-082- 09/25/2009 Eastern Moon 1044 LAKES BLVD LAKE Lowndes Routine 96 A 12/15/2022 Matthew
000712 PARK. GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 01/13/2022 Eats 2112 W. HILL AVE. Lowndes Routine 85 B 02/06/2023 Kristen
000943 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Tyler
FSP-092- 05/31/2017 Econolodge 3022 JAMES CIR VALDOSTA, Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/22/2023 Austin
000505 GA 31602 Haney
FSP-092- 12/07/2012 _El Carrisal Mexican 303 W MAIN ST HAHIRA, GA Lowndes Routine 100 A 02/13/2023 Austin
000245 Restaurant 31632 Haney
FSP-092- 03/02/2011 El Cazador Restaurant 1600 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine 93 A 12/20/2022 Kristen
000099 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Tyler
FSP-092- 10/13/2022 El Sazén Mexicano 607 BAYTREE RD STE C Lowndes Routine 91 A 01/11/2023 Bernotfta
000989 Restaurant Bar & Grill VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Linder
FSP-092- 11/08/2013 Ellianos Coffee Company. 1343 BAYTREE RD Lowndes Routine 92 A 03/06/2023 Jacob
000306 REMERTON, GA 31601 Danforth
FSP-092- 12/09/2020 Exolic Flavor Funnel Cakes 1126 W HWY 122 B Lowndes Routine 94 A 12/21/2022 Austin
000871 LLC LAKELAND, GA 31635 Haney
FSP-092- 12/15/2022 Fairway Tavern 3350 COUNTRY CLUBRD  Lowndes Initial 100 A 12/15/2022 Bernotta
001007 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Linder
FSP-092- 08/15/1994 Family Pizza 5945 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine 100 A 12/20/2022 Bernotta
000685 VALDOSTA, GA 31605 Linder
FSP-092- 12/15/2005 Farmhouse 5123 MILL STORE RD LAKE Lowndes Routine 99 A 12/16/2022 Matthew
000713 PARK, GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 04/22/2003 Firehouse Subs #2 1525 B BAYTREE RD Lowndes Routine 87 B 03/08/2023 Kristen
000595 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Tyler
FSP-092- 05/27/2015 Five Guys Burgers and Fries 1705 NORMAN DR Lowndes Routine 100 A 01/11/2023 Kristen
000380 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Tyler
FSP-092- 11/15/2000 Francis Lake Golf Club 5366 GOLF DR LAKE PARK, Lowndes Routine 100 A 02/20/2023 Matthew
000652 GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 04/25/2022 Fresh Mamas of Valdosta LLC 414 NORTHSIDE DR Lowndes Routine 100 A 12/14/2022 Matthew
000960 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Turner
FSP-092- 04/15/2013 Friends Grille and Bar 3338 COUNTRY CLUB RD Lowndes Routine 92 A 12/19/2022 Bernolla
000268 UNIT B VALDOSTA, GA 31605 Linder
FSP-092- 03/03/2023 Funnet Cake 1700 NORMAN DR Lowndes Temporary 100 A  03/03/2023 Bernotta
001035 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Linder
FSP-092- 09/21/2021 Get Hooked On Nulrition 121 N. ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/07/2023 Jacob
000914 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Danforth
FSP-092- 01/22/2010 GIULIO'S GREEK ITALJAN 105 E ANN ST VALDOSTA,  Lowndes Routine 96 A 12/21/2022 Kristen
000569 RESTAURANT GA 31601 Tyler
FSP-092- 01/29/2015 _Gourmet Guys 2105 DELVID ST VALDOSTA, Lowndes Routine 100 A 12/16/2022 Bernotta
000373 GA 31602 Linder
FSP-092- 03/15/2023 _Grinnin' Possum 3599 ELLIOTT CIR Lowndes Initial 100 A 03/15/2023 Austin
001041 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Haney
FSP-092- 03/15/2023 _Grinnin' Possum 3599 ELLIOTT CIR Lowndes Initial 100 A 03/15/2023 Austin
001042 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Haney
FSP-092- 11/09/2022 Gumaer's Burger's LLC (Steak 980 N SAINT AUGUSTINE RD Lowndes Rouline 90 A 02/01/2023 Kristen
001000 N' Shake) VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Tyler
FSP-092- 06/20/2000 Hallmark Heights Head Start 605 HIGHTOWER RD Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/01/2023 Bernotta
000675 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Linder
FSP-092- 03/10/2004 Hampton Inn & Suites 2 MEETING PLACE DR Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/20/2023 Jeremy
000621 VALDOSTA, GA 31601 Rebinson
FSP-092- 12/16/2019 Hampton Inn of Lake Park 4906 TIMBER DR LAKE Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/01/2023 Malthew
000082 Deluxe Breakfast PARK, GA 31636 Turner
FSP-092- 08/05/2009 Hardees #1502993 2901 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine 96 A 12/19/2022 Kristen
000622 VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Tyler



FSP-092-
000506
FSP-092-
000990
FSP-092-
0C0990
FSP-092-
000793
FSP-092-
000925
FSP-092-
000357
FSP-092-
000357
FSP-092-
000349
FSP-092-
000883
FSP-092-
000975
FSP-092-
000736
FSP-092-
000804
FSP-092-
000915
FSP-092-
000371
FSP-092-
000356
FSP-092-
000605
FSP-092-
000792
FSP-092-
000709
FSP-092-
000478
FSP-092-
000769
FSP-092-
000981
FSP-092-
000999
FSP-092-
000720
FSP-092-
000315
FSP-092-
001033
FSP-092-
000574
FSP-092-
000677
FSP-092-
000608
FSP-092-
001030
FSP-092-
000311
FSP-092-
000857
FSP-092-
000122
FSP-092-
000935
FSP-092-
000933
FSP-092-
000932
FSP-092-
000939
FSP-092-
001017
FSP-092-
001018
FSP-092-
000332
FSP-092-
000631

1701 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1001 N. ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1001 N. ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

7155 LAKES BLVD LAKE
PARK, GA 31636

1209 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1854 CLUBHOUSE DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1854 CLUBHOUSE DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

803 GEORGIA 122 HWY W
HAHIRA, GA 31632

1900 GORNTO RD STE K&J
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

100 RANDALL ST HAHIRA,
GA 31632

4479 N VALDOSTARD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

06/02/2017 Hibachi Express
10/18/2022 Hog N Bones

10/18/2022 Hog N Bones
09/19/2019 Holiday_Inn Express

(Breakfast)
11/08/2021 Home 2 Suites
09/23/2014 Hoolers of Valdosta
09/23/2014 Hooters of Valdosta
02/27/2015 Huddle House
03/24/2021 Huey Magoos

08/04/2022 sh Delish Nutrition
08/23/2018 _Jack's Chophouse

07/17/2000 James L. Dewar Elementary 3539 MT. ZION CHURCH RD
School VALDOSTA, GA 31605

09/28/2021 JayMar Farms Market Kitchen 300 W MAIN ST HAHIRA, GA

31632

2941 N ASHLEY ST STEA

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

205 N ASHLEY ST

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1337 BAYTREE RD STE H

REMERTON, GA 31601

1733 GORNTO RD STE 101-

C VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1207 N ASHLEY ST

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

02/27/12015 _Jersey Mike's Sub Shop

09/15/2014 _Jessie's Restaurant
Catering
08/01/2008 Jimmy John's

09/16/2019 _Just Love Coffee Caf

10/10/1979 Kentucky Fried Chicken of

Valdosta, Inc.

10110/1973 Kentucky Fried Chicken of 3026 N ASHLEY ST
Valdosta, Inc. VALDOSTA, GA 31602

04/08/2019 Kirtan Corporation dba Apple 1311 GA HWY 122 N HAHIRA,
Valley Cafe GA 31632

09/01/2022 Land P 2016 LLC (Subway 4593 N VALDOSTARD
#36481) VALDOSTA, GA 31602

10/31/2022 La Quinta |nn and Suites

11/26/2001 Lake Park Elementary

01/08/2014 _Legacy Behavioral Health
Services Cafeteria
(02/28/2023 Liquid Lounge

4610 N, VALDOSTARD.
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

604 W MARION ST LAKE
PARK, GA 31636

3116 N OAK ST EXT
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

607 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1110 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1613 ULMER AVE
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1112 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

07/01/2008 Longhorn Steakhouse

04/26/1994 Lowndes Head Starl Kitchen
01/07/2002 Lowndes High School
02/20/2023 Lucky Goat Coffee
STE A VALDOSTA, GA 31605
12/06/2013 Maceo Horne Learning Center 930 OLD STATENVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
10/13/2020 Mansimoksha LLC. Days Inn 1383 N. ST. AUGUSTINE RD.
Super inent: VALDOSTA, GA 31602
08/17/2011 Marco's Pizza 4320 KINGS WAY
12/09/2021 McDonald's

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
12/08/2021 Mcdonald's

1177 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1840 W. HILL AVE
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

12/08/2021 McDonald's 2102 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
12/16/2021 McDonald's 4109 BEMISS RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31605
3631 GREENBROOK DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
3631 GREENBROOK DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
1526 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
508 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

01/17/2023 Melanie's Kitchen
01/17/2023 Melanie's Kitchen B.O.O.
09/17/2014 Mellow Mushroom
09/17/1987 Ming's Chinese Restaurant

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

3219 N. OAK ST. EXTENSION Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

96
100
87
100
100
96
96
100
100
100
90
100
100
88
100

100

91

92
91
100
100
90
100
91
100
100
100
100
100
93
93
100
100
95
100
100
91
88

w » » » » P P Fr r P r Pr P P P P P P P Fr » ¥ Pr P r »r @ Fr r r P r r Pr r > P> W P P

01/17:2023 Aaron
Darnell
12/15/2022 Jeremy
Robinscn
12/14/2022 Austin
Haney
02/20/2023 Matthew
Turner
02/22/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
01/18/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
12/15/2022 Jeremy
Robinson
02/13/2023 Austin

Haney
01/26/2023 Jacob
Dantforth
03/01/2023 Austin
Haney
12/29/2022 Kristen
Tyler
03/20/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/13/2023 Austin
Haney
02/08/2023 Ausltin
Haney
03/23/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
03/06/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/13/2023 Jacob
Danforth
01/12/2023 Aaron
Darnell
01/13/2023 Aaron
Darnell
02/22/2023 Austin
Haney
12/21/2022 Kristen
Tyler
02/20/12023 Jeremy
Robinson
03/01/2023 Matihew
Turner
03/08/2023 Bernolta
Linder
02/28/2023 Matthew
Turner
12/20/2022 Kristen
Tyler
02/23/2023 Bernolla
Linder
03/20/2023 Austin
Haney
02/20/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
02/23/2023 Bernotla
Linder
02/06/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
01/31/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/14/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/15/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/16/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/02/2023 Bermottia
Linder
01/17/2023 Bernotta
Linder
01/17/2023 Bernoctta
Linder
02/13/2023 Kristen
Tyler
12/13/2022 Matthew
Turner

15



16

ESP-092-
001034
FSP-092-
000824
FSP-092-
000694
FSP-092-
000697
FSP-092-
000885
FSP-092-
000215
FSP-092-
000300
FSP-092-
000572
FSP-092-
000756
FSP-092-
001043
FSP-092-
000134
FSP-092-
001006
FSP-092-
000966
FSP-092-
000200
FSP-092-
001038
FSP-092-
000886
FSP-092-
000942
FSP-092-
001036
FSP-092-
000642
FSP-092-
000597
FSP-092-
001031
FSP-092-
001032
FSP-092-
001026
FSP-092-
000260
FSP-092-
000260
FSP-092-
000846
FSP-092-
000563
FSP-092-
001015
FSP-092-
000726
FSP-092-
001040
FSP-092-
000623
FSP-092-
000616
FSP-092-
001037
FSP-092-
000483
FSP-092-
000853
FSP-092-
000751
FSP-092-
000891
FSP-092-
000893
FSP-092-
000790
FSP-092-
000556

03/03/2023 Mini Donut Factory.

03/18/2020 Moe's

10/21/1986 Mom & Dad's ltalian

Restaurant
05/01/2006 Mori Japanese Steak House
04/02/2021 Mo's iterranean Table

08/16/2012 NEW CHINA 1

10/18/2013 Qsaka Hibachi and Sushi

05/05/1997 Qutback Steakhouse

02/13/2019 Papa John's Pizza

03/16/2023 Paradise Pizza

05/24/201 assggg 2 India & Brothers

Grill House

12/08/2022 Ped[g‘§ nggg and Tequila

06/14/2022 _Pej Wei Asian Express
{Valdosta Mall

)
06/22/2012 _Pinevale Elementary School

03/03/2023 Pizza

04/05/2021 Pizza Hut Delivery,
01/13/2022 _Planet Smoothie

03/03/2023 _Popcorn
06/29/1998 _Popeye's

10/25/2001 _Pretzel Time/TCBY

03/01/2023 _Be__pgjﬂmgunuﬂmgs

03/01/2023 .B.amm.s.ﬂmgi.a_mgg
Mobile Unit

02/09/2023 myim\mmm;_&

02/13/2013 Rgd Q_g] offee Company,

02/13/2013 Red Owl Coffee Company

08/14/2020 Red Owl Coffee, Golden Dart

Coffee Enterprises, LLC
05/25/2018 Rico's Tacos

01/04/2023 ngo S nggg Base of

10/15/2004 R

y§| ggﬁe
03/09/2023 _S & G World Famous BBQ

07/01/2008 _S.L. Mason Elementary,
M
08/24/2000 Sallas Mahone

03/03/2023 Sausage

01/24/2017 Scintilla Chader Academy

09/17/2020

dba SUBWAY #3120

01/08/2019 SGMC Coffee Shop

04/16/2021 Sizzling Caesars, LLC, Little
Caesars #20361

esars

04/21/2021 _Sizzling Caesars, LLC, Little
Caesars #20362
08/29/2019 _Skate & Play Family Fun

Centec
06/21/2018 Sleep Inn & Suites

1700 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

Lowndes Temporary

2112 W HILL AVE VALDOSTA, Lowndes Routine

GA 31601

4143 N VALDOSTA RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
1709 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

200 N PATTERSON ST

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

205 S CHURCH ST HAHIRA,

GA 31632

3310 PERIMETER PARK B
RD VALDOSTA, GA 31602
1824 CLUB HOUSE DR

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3310 INNER PERIMETER RD
STE AVALDOSTA, GA 31602
3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2910 NASHLEY ST STEE

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
2905 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1700 NORMAN DRIVE STE
10616 VALDOSTA, GA 31601
930 OLD LAKE PARK RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31601
1700 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

404 NORTHSIDE DR. STEB

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
2112 W, HILL AVE.
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
1700 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2119 BEMISS RD VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

1700 NORMAN DR 1054

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

315 E HILL AVE VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

315 E HILL AVE VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

2910 N ASHELY ST UNIT N

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3929 MACEY DR VALDOSTA,

GA 31605

3929 MACEY DR VALDOSTA,

GA 31605

4100 N VALDOSTA RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

250 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

250 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3268 INNER PERIMETER RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
2525 NASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
813 W GORDON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3686 LAKE LAURIE RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31605
1700 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
2017 E PARK AVE
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
340 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2501 N PATTERSON ST

VALDOSTA, GA 31602
1650 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2953 N ASHELY STSTE B

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3124 N OAK STREET EXT

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Temporary
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Temporary
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Initial
Lowndes Initial
Lowndes Initial
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Temporary
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

3026 JAMES RD VALDOSTA, Lowndes Routine

GA 31601

100
100
100
100
87
100
75
92
92
100

100
91
100
100

100
91
90
100
95
100
85
100

:bm>>>>>>>:b>1>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>m>>>>0>m>>>>

03/03/2023 Bernotta
Linder
01/24/2023 Kristen
Tyler
12/20/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Aaron
Darnell
12/20/2022 Aaron
Darnell
03/01/2023 Ausiin
Haney
12/14/2022 Austin
Haney
12/21/2022 Jeremy
Robinson
02/28/2023 Jacaob
Danforth
03/16/2023 Bernotla
Linder
12/15/2022 Bernotla
Linder
02/28/2023 Jacob
Danforth
01/30/2023 Kristen
Tyler
01/26/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/03/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/08/2023 Austin
Haney
01/05/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/03/2023 Bernotta
Linder
12/19/2022 Kristen
Tyler
01/06/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/02/2023 Aaron
Darnell
03/01/2023 Aaron
Darnel!
02/09/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/23/2023 Bernotta
Linder
12/20/2022 Bernotta
Linder
01/12/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/15/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/15/2023 Kristen
Tyler
01/12/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
03/09/2023 Bernotlta
Linder
03/14/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
01/23/2023 Bernolta
Linder
03/03/2023 Bernolta
Linder
03/06/2023 Bernotta
Linder
01/31/2023 Jacob
Danforth
03/14/2023 Bernotla
Linder
03/01/2023 Kristen
Tyler
01/11/2023 Aaron
Darnell
02/16/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/24/2023 Austin
Haney



FSP-092-
001038
FSP-092-
000710
FSP-092-
000848
FSP-092-
000567
FSP-092-
000986
FSP-092-
000368
FSP-092-
000592
FSP-092-
000487
FSP-092-
000581
FSP-092-
000854
FSP-092-
000983
FSP-092-
000699
FSP-092-
001044
FSP-092-
001045
FSP-092-
000144
FSP-092-
000253
FSP-092-
001019
FSP-092-
001020
FSP-092-
000429
FSP-092-
000479
FSP-092-
000855
FSP-092-
000987
FSP-092-
000376
FSP-092-
000158
FSP-092-
000844
FSP-092-
000781
FSP-092-
000810
FSP-092-
001028
FSP-092-
001027
FSP-092-
000414
FSP-092-
001010
FSP-092-
001010
FSP-092-
000312
FSP-092-
000678
FSP-092-
000019
FSP-092-
001009

FSP-092-
001009

FSP-082-
000834

03/03/2023 Slushie

08/01/2008 _Smok'n Pig

06/24/2022 Mﬁy Vhee Mobile
06/25:2018 %M!Q&E

09/14/2022 Southern Shores Seafood

12/04:2014 Starbucks
07/25/2005 _Starbucks Coffee Company
07/20/2009 _Subway
08/01/2007 Subway
09/23/2020 Subway,

09/12/2022 Subway

07/01/2009 Subway,

03/20/2023 Subway

03/20/2023 Subway (Shri Hari Sub
Corporation)
10/17/2011 _Subway @ Valdosta Airport

01/16/2013 Taco Bell #029106

01/27/2023 Taste by WK
01/27/2023 Taste by W4K Mobile unit
03/31/2016 Taste of China
12/29/2016 Texas Roadhouse
09/29/2020 Thai Cruz

09/28/2022 The Cornbread Skillet
11/01/2008 The Garden Grilte & Bar

01/04/2012 The Grill at Kinderlou
08/07/2020 The Pepi Companies
05/31/2019 _The Pour House

12/20/2019 The Slice Pizzeria
02/10/2023 Tilletown Carnival Eats
02/10/2023 Titletown Carnival Eats Base

02/04/2016 Tropical Smoothie Cafe
12/29/2022 Tropical Smoothie |nner

Petrimeter

12/29/2022 Tropical Smoothie Inner
Perimeter

12/09/2013 Valdosta Early College

Academy
02/14/2003 Valdosta Middle School

12/15/2009 VALDOSTA STADIUM

CINEMAS
Valdosta Transitional Cenler
Aramark

Valdosta Transitional Center
Aramark

06/17/2020 Vibez Lounge & Nightclub

1700 NORMAN DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

4228 N VALDOSTARD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2027 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

2902 NASHLEY STA
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

958 N. ST. AUGUSTINE RD
STE 5 VALDOSTA, GA 31601
3316 N VALDOSTA RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1305 ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2172 NASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1709 GORNTORD C
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

902 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3255 INNER PERIMETER A
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

113 W MAIN ST HAHIRA, GA

31632

1319 LAKES BLVD LAKE
PARK, GA 31636

1709 GORNTO RD STE A
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
1750 AIRPORT RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
3022 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
2535 MATTHEW DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
2535 MATTHEW DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
4030 BEMISS RD STE C
VALDOSTA, GA 31605
1874 CLUBHOUSE DR
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
5913 BEMISS RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31605
200 N ST AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
1702 GORNTO RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
4005 BEAR LAKE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
4380 OLD US HWY 41
NORTH HAHIRA, GA 31632
2182 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

962 HWY 122 UNIT B
HAHIRA, GA 31632

2159 BEMISS RD.
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
2159 BEMISS RD.
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
1525 BAYTREE RD STEC
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3285 INNER PERIMETER RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3285 INNER PERIMETER RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

1605 AZALEA OR VALDOSTA,

GA 31602

110 BURTON ST VALDOSTA,

GA 31602

1680 BAYTREE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602
363 GIL HARBIN
INDUSTRIAL BLVD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
363 GIL HARBIN
INDUSTRIAL BLVD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
2159 BEMISS RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

FSP-082- 01/06/2017 VSU: Centennial POD Market 1230 SUSTELLA AVE

000481

VALDOSTA, GA 31698

Lowndes Temporary 100

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

91
100
96
91
100
98
100
96
98
86
96
100
100
96
89
100
100
100
97
93
91
90
92
100
100
100
100
100
94
100
100
100
96
100
91

100

98
100

> » » » >» » » P P»r P P Pr Pr »r Pr r P P Pr r @ P P P P » P P P Pr P P Pr P > P

03/03/2023 Bernotta
Linder
12/14/2022 Jacob
Danforth
12/22/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/13/2022 Bernotta
Linder
02/28/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/20/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/22/2023 Kristen

Tyler
02/23/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/02/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/06/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/20/2023 Bernotta
Linder
03/01/2023 Auslin
Haney
03/20/2023 Matlhew
Turner
03/20/2023 Kristen
Tyler
01/31/2023 Jacob
Danforth
12/28/2022 Aaron
Darnell
01/27/2023 Matlhew
Turner
01/27/2023 Matthew
Turner
12/16/2022 Bernotla
Linder
12/19/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/20/2022 Bernotta
Linder
01/12/2023 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Shannon
Walker
12/21/2022 Kristen
Tyler
02/28/2023 Auslin
Haney
02/23/2023 Jacob
Danforih
03/08/2023 Austin
Haney
02/10/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
02/10/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
02/20/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/08/2023 Jacob
Danforth
12/2972022 Austin

Haney
01/23/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/07/2023 Bermnotta
Linder
03/02/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/08/2023 Bernotta
Linder

12/28/2022 Aaron
Darnell

02/02/2023 Jacob
Danforth

03/08/2023 Kristen
Tyler

17



18

FSP-092-
000436
FSP-092-
000449
FSP-092-
000435
FSP-092-
000447
FSP-092-
000437
FSP-092-
000434
FSP-092-
000453
FSP-092-
000559
FSP-092-
000660
FSP-092-
000661
FSP-092-
000263
FSP-092-
000053
FSP-092-
000663
FSP-092-
000639
FSP-092-
000327
FSP-092-
000345
FSP-092-
000664
FSP-092-
000665
FSP-092-
000667
FSP-092-
000673
FSP-092-
000264
FSP-092-
000800
FSP-092-
000668
FSP-092-
000669
FSP-092-
000052
FSP-092-
000976
FSP-092-
000183
FSP-092-
000662
FSP-092-
000651
FSP-092-
000632
FSP-092-
000702
FSP-092-
000634
FSP-092-
000588
FSP-092-
000587
FSP-092-
000533
FSP-092-
000903
FSP-092-
000199
FSP-092-
000635
FSP-092-
000689
FSP-092-
000689

07/06/2016 VSY: Chick-Fil-A @ Student
Union

;A.I_Emﬂmn_&agﬂﬁ_
Mmﬂgm&gﬂﬂga, 2525 N PATTERSON ST
08/16/2016 VSU: Moe's Southwest Grill
07/05/2016 VSU: Starbucks @ Student

08/16/2016

I<IL‘EI<

07/06/2016

1500 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31698
1500 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31698

VALDOSTA, GA 31698
1500 N PATTERSON ST

VALDOSTA, GA 31698
1500 N PATTERSON ST

Union VALDOSTA, GA 31698
07/05/2016 VSU: Student Union Catering 1500 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31698
10/06/2016 VSU: Which Wich 1500 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31698
06/05/2018 WA ShowTime Snacks 3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601
05/01/2008 WA Arcade Dippin Dots 3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD

05/01/2008 WA Backstage Food Court
03/13/2013 WA Coke Freestyle

05/04/2010 WA Congo Wings
05/01/2008 WA Cup Central

05/01/2008 WA Fresh Corndog Company.
03/21/2014 WA Ice Cap Treals 1
03/21/2014 WA Ice Cap Treals 2
05/01/2008 WA Jungle Canteen

03/01/2009 WA Jungle ICEE

08/01/2009 WA Lone Star Dippin Dots
05/01/2008 WA Mayfield Marketplace
03/13/2013 WA Qutpost Canteen
06/24/2021 WA Pharaochs Dippin Dols
05/01/2008 WA Pounce's Pizza

05/01/2008 WA Safari Burgers
04/19/2010 i Dots

07/18/2022 WA Sugar Shack
04/05/2012 _WA Typhoon Grill

05/01/2007 WA Water's Edge: Brews &

Bites
01/12/1987 Waffle House

10/17/1998 Waffle House
01/23/2004 W Hou 1

10/01/2007 Waffle House #1770

08/16/2009 Wendy's
08/16/2009 Wendy's

11/27/2017 Wendy's #12036

07/28/2021 Wendy's Hahira

06/21/2012 Wendy's Restaurant
07/01/2008 Westside Elementary School
04/05/2006 Wooden Nicke| Pub
04/05/2006 Wooden Nickel Pub

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3766 OLD CLYATTVILLE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3487 MADISON HWY
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

1302 N ST. AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

3120 N PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

4600 N VALDOSTA RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31604

3105 N OAK EXT. ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3995 BEMISS RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

1617 N ASHLEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

825 GA HWY 122 W HAHIRA.

GA 31632
3450 MADISON HWY
VALDOSTA, GA 31601

2470 JAMES RD VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rout ne
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Routine
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Rouline
Lowndes Rouline

Lowndes Rouline

3269 INNER PERIMETER RD Lowndes Routine

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

3269 INNER PERIMETER RD Lowndes Rouline

VALDOSTA, GA 31602

100
100
91
100
98
100
96
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
2
100
100
97
100
100
100
94
96
100
100
100
88
90
96
100
99
90
89
89
100
100
100
87

mb))mm‘p}}bbm>>>)>>>b>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

03/21/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/20/2023 Kristen
Tyler
01/18/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/21/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/27/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/21/2023 Kristen
Tyler
02/27/2023 Krislen
Tyler
12/16/2022 Bernolta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotia
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernolla
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotia
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotla
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernolta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernolta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12116/12022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/16/2022 Bernotta
Linder
12/21/2022 Bernotta
Linder
03/22/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/13/2023 Kristen
Tyler
03/21/2023 Bernotta
Linder
02/28/2023 Austin
Haney
02/24/2023 Jacob
Danforth
02/23/2023 Bernolla
Linder
03/01/2023 Austin
Haney
02/22/2023 Austin
Haney
12/14/2022 Jeremy
Robinson
03/20/2023 Jeremy
Robinson
03/08/2023 Jacob
Danforth
1212412022 Aaron
Darnell



